
From: Joymanik Savio Dohling <edi.mglr-customs@gov.in> 
Date: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 at 5:49 PM 
To: "ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in" <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in> 
Subject: Re: ::CISCO Webex Quotation - Mangalore Customs Commissionerate:: 
 
Madam,  
 
Please refer to the trail mail and to our telephonic conversation on subscription proposals for webex 
meeting services through Cisco.   
 
The proposal attached to your email appears to pertain to Audit-II Commissionerate, Chennai GST. It 
is therefore requested to kindly issue a fresh/similar proposal for Mangalore Customs and addressed 
to "The Deputy Commissioner of Customs, New Custom House, Mangalore Customs, Panambur - 
575010". The same may also be sent via return mail. The proposal shall include details of the Plan 
including features, Cost (inclusive of tax) per annum, terms and conditions, and other relevant 
details. Account details for payment and payment terms may also be intimated to us for our further 
needful action please.  
 
Warm regards,  
 
Joymanik S. Dohling,  
Superintendent of Customs 
EDI Section,  
Mangalore Customs. 
M-7619259507 
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